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     N A T I O N S   U N I E S
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Regarding Annual Leave Balance

	I,
	     
	have been informed that, following my

	separation on 
	     
	, I will be re-appointed on
	     

	under the same terms and conditions as my previous appointment.  I have also been informed that I may choose to be paid the annual leave balance or to request to carry it over into my new appointment with the following consequences under the applicable staff rules:


1. If I choose to be paid for my annual leave balance on separation, the number of days for which I am paid will be taken into account at the time of any future separation after a reappointment within 12 months.  The total number of annual leave days to be paid on successive separation(s) will not exceed the maximum of 18 days for staff holding a temporary appointment and the maximum of 60 days for staff holding a fixed-term or continuing appointment that would apply if my service had been continuous.

2. If I choose to carry over my balance of annual leave days into my new appointment, these days will be subject to the maximum of 18 days for staff holding a temporary appointment and the maximum of 60 days for staff  holding a fixed-term or continuing appointment.  Upon separation the above will not affect the application of the rules limiting the number of days to what would have been paid had my service been continuous.
	Choice: (check one)

	   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Payment of Annual Leave Balance


	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Carry-over of Annual Leave Balance



	
	
	     

	Signature of staff member
	
	Date

	     
	
	     

	Name and Signature of Administrative Officer
	
	Date
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